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*Miller, Steve ?2' o y

From: * Little, Sharon

Sent: Tuesday, January 26, 2010 3:24 PM
To: Miller, Steve
Subject: Robert D. Haase joint resolution

Importance: High

. Hi Steve,

I don't know if | found a crack the Robert D. Haase joint resolution request fell through in December, or if we have an active
request for a joint resolution for the life and service of Robert D. Haase pending. He served in the Assembly from 1957 — 1965,
(R-Marinette). If we haven't already requested a draft, would you please consider this the official request? Thanks.

The following is from the political grave yard:

Haase, Robert D. (b. 1923) — of Marinette, Marinette County, Wis. Born in Marinette, Marinette County, Wis., May
10, 1923. Republican. Served in the U.S. Army Air Force in World War II; lawyer; member of Wisconsin state

Member, American Legion; Forty and Eight. Still living as of 1966.

The following is from the Peshtigo Times from January 26, 2010:

Robert D. Haase

Friends in the area have learned of the death of a former prominent Marinette resident, Robert D. Haase, 86. He died last
September 30 in Mount Rainier, Maryland.

He was a World War |l veteran, UW-Madison professor, politician, leader in Marinette Legion baseball, state insurance
commissioner and Marinette School Board member.

A memorial service is tentatively planned during the summer at Pederson Park and Haase Baseball Field.

Born in Marinette on May 10, 1923, he graduated from Marinette High School. A veteran of World War Il, he served in the Army
- Air Corps. He was a member of the American Legion and the 40 et 8. He graduated from UW-Madison Law School in 1951.

He had a love for American Legion Baseball, having started the Marinette L.egion Team in 1951. He continued to coach the team
- for over 30 years and served as Wisconsin American Legion Baseball Commissioner for many years. Haase Field, located next to
- Pederson Baseball Park in Marinette was named after the deceased for all his contributions in the Marinette area to the sport of
baseball.

His political background began in 1956 when he was elected to the Wisconsin State Assembly. He served as Floor Leader in
1961, Speaker of the House in 1963, in 1964 was Wisconsin Delegate to the Republican National Convention and was also State
Minority Leader in 1965. He served on and chaired many legislative committees during his tenure. He resigned from the State

- Assembly in 1965 when he was given the appointment of State Insurance Commissioner, a position he held until 1992.

Among his outstanding educational activities were Adjunct professor at UW-Madison both in the Law School and School of
Business and served several terms on the Marinette School Board. He was also a member of Mensa Honor Society.

He is survived by a brother, William Haase and a sister-in-law, Jean of Punta Gorda, Fla. and Loretta of Wisconsin.

His parents, the late Circuit Court Judge and Mrs. William Haase preceded him in death.

Sharon
Rep. Kessler's Office
6-5813

01/26/2010




From: Radatz, Clark

Sent: Tuesday, December 29, 2009 12:30 PM
To: Little; Sharon

Subject: FW: Robert D. Haase
Importance: High

FYI

Clark G. Radatz, Senior Legislative Analyst
Wisconsin Legislative Reference Bureau

1 East Main Street, Suite 200

P.O. Box 2037

Madison, W1 53701-2037

(608) 267-0707
clark.radatz@legis.state.wi.us

Serving the Wisconsin Legislature Since 1901

From: Radatz, Clark

Sent: Tuesday, December 29, 2009 12:19 PM
To: Rep.Kessler

Subject: Robert D. Haase

Importance: High

Rep. Kessler:
In checking, it does not appear that there is a resolution introduced regarding Robert D. Haase.

We hope this will be of assistance.

Clark G. Radatz, Senior Legislative Analyst
Wisconsin Legislative Reference Bureau

1 East Main Street, Suite 200

P.O. Box 2037

Madison, WI 53701-2037

(608) 267-0707
clark.radatz@legis.state.wi.us

Serving the Wisconsin Legislature Since 1901

01/26/2010
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Relating to: the life and public service of Robert D. Haase.

Whereas, Robert D. Haase was born on May 10, 1923, in Marinette, Wisconsin,
and died on September 30, 2009, in Mount Rainier, Maryland; and

Whereas, Robert D. Haase earned an L.L.B. degree from University of
Wisconsin-Madison in 1951; and

Whereas, Mr. Haase served in the Army Air Corps from 1942 to 1946; and

Whereas, Mr. Haase had a love for American Legion Baseball, having started
the Marinette Legion Team in 1951; and

Whereas, Mr. Haase coached the Marinette Legion Team for over 30 years and
served as Wisconsin American Legion Baseball commissioner for many years; and

Whereas, Mr. Haase was first elected to the Wisconsin Assembly in 1956,
serving in the 1957 to 1965 sessions; and

Whereas, during his tenure in the Legislature, Mr. Haase was the Republican
Caucus Chair during the 1959 session, the Republican Floor Leader during the 1961
session, the Assembly Speaker during the 1963 session, and the Minority Leader
during the 1965 session; and

Whereas, on September 15, 1965, Robert D. Haase resigned from the
Legislature to become the Commissioner of Insurance and served in that position
until 1969 and again served from 1987 to 1992; and

Whereas, his commitment to education included service as adjunct professor at
UW-Madison both in the Law School and School of Business and several terms on the

Marinette School Board; now, therefore be it



Resolved by the assembly, the senate concurring, That the members of the
Wisconsin legislature commend the devoted public service that Robert D. Haase
contributed to this state and his community, express their sorrow at his death, and
extend their condolences to his family and friends; and be it further

Resolved, That the assembly chief clerk shall provide a copy of this joint
resolution to Robert D. Haase’s brother, William Haase; and his sister-in-law, Jean

Haase of Punta Gorda, Florida.
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2009 ASSEMBLY JOINT RESOLUTION

1 Relating to: the life and public service of Robert D. Haase.
Whereas, Robert D. Haase was born on May 10, 1923, in Marinette, Wisconsin,

and died on September 30, 2009, in Mount Rainier, Maryland; and
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Wﬁﬁ-Madison in 1951; and

Whereas, Mr. Haase served in the Army Air Corps from 1942 to 1946; and

a love for erican Legion/ﬂasebal {

= ‘-__‘______‘ . ’ d(l

A
- 4

the Marinette) Legion Te in 195¥; and f{otarfed § and )
Whereas, Mr. Haasexoached the ,'Z(eam for over 30 years@nd e

10 (served as Wisconsin American Legion Baseball commissioner for many yeary; and

ove.

0,
®
@
&
&

@ Whereas, Mr. Haase was first elected to the Wisconsin /(ssembly in 1956,
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session, the[Xssembl /gpeaker during the 1963 session, and the/M/inority /I{eader
during the 1965 session; and
Whereas, on September 15, 1965, Robert D. Haase resigned from the
/%gislature to become the mmissioner of ,h/xsurance and served in that position
until 1969 and again §erved from 1987 to 1992; and
Whereas, his commitment to education included service as adjunct professor at
UW-Madison both in the/an /gchool and ﬁchool of/ﬁusiness and several terms on the
Marinette /gbhool oard; now, therefore be it
Resolved by the assembly, the senate concurring, That the members of the

Wisconsin legislature commend the devoted public service that Robert D. Haase

contributed to this state and his community, express their sorrow at his death, and
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extend their condolences to his family and friends; and be it furtherAQ'
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Resolved, That the assembly chief clerk shall provide a copy of this joint
resolution to Robert D. Haase’s brother, William Haase@'g,nd his sister-in-law, Jean
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Haase of Punta Gorda, Florida.
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From: Little, Sharon

Sent: Monday, February 15, 2010 9:24 PM

To: LRB.Legal

Subject: Draft Review: LRB 09-4204/1 Topic: Rep. Robert D. Haase

Please Jacket LRB 09-4204/1 for the ASSEMBLY.



